

# NIOVI GIATZOU

## BSc Pharmacist

Email [niovigi@outlook.com](mailto:niovigi@outlook.com)

### **PERSONAL PROFILE**

A self motivated and goal orientated individual with excellent interpersonal and organization skills. Able to work as part of a team or individually even in stressful or unexpected circumstances with a positive attitude towards change. Possessing strong desire to broaden my skills and gain experience in a work environment.

### **EDUCATION**

University of Bradford

2011-2016

- MPharm (Pharmacy) 4 year Continuous Course 2011-2015 Degree:  
Second-Class of Honours

### **THESIS & PUBLICATION**

**Dissertation Topic** *'The effectiveness of teaching the use of propranolol in tachycardia using MUSE compared to conventional teaching methods'* (with grade 72 % )

Modules: Medicines Optimization, Pharmaceutical Product Innovation, Professional Practice, Consultation Skills for Pharmacists, Pharmaceutics, Human Resource Management, Comparative Health Organizations, Management and Organizational Behaviour, Managing Change, Management Project

**Awarded with the 'Cohen's Prize' as the student with the greatest improvement over 3 years**

Summer Foundation Course for MPharm Course at B.S. College of Athens Summer 2011 A-Level: , Biological Sciences/Chemistry,79% (A) International English Language Testing System (IELTS) Aug 2011 Overall band score: 7.5/9.0

- **Arsakeio Psychikou School, Athens, Greece** Sept 2005-August 2010  
Apolytirion of Arsakeia Schools in Psychico "Very Good and Excellent conduct"

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Deputy Responsible Pharmacist and Deputy QA Manager at Unilog S.A. (Logistics Company in the healthcare industry) January 2018-until now

Community Pharmacy –Gavras Dimitris Pharmacy –as an undergraduate student of Pharmacy and then as a pre reg. Pharmacist April 2016 – December 2017

- Providing over-the counter services and assisting in dispensing prescriptions.
- Checking validity and clinical conformity of prescriptions,
- Taking responsibility for my actions, and learning from mistakes in order to prevent risks to patients care. Demonstrating professional manner, by considering ethics and confidentiality of patients.
- Taking part in consultations with the leading pharmacist.

Hospital Pharmacy – Naval Hospital Of Athens pre reg. Pharmacist December 2015- March 2016

- Enhanced clinical knowledge of drugs, especially hospital preparations.
- Ordering drugs for different clinics and dispensing.
- Assisting in budget management for pharmacy department.
- Managing with a team of pre-reg. students the “ex-members and relatives” pharmacy.
- Participated in clinical trials within the hospital premises.

## **SKILLS & QUALIFICATIONS**

- Language. Speaking English fluently. In addition, I speak Greek as my native language, as well as basic French (Diplome D’Etudes En Langue Francaise DELF B1)
- IT and Technical. Very good user of Windows, Mac, MS Office

## **Leisure interests**

- Active member of the Hellenic and Cypriot society of Bradford.
- Leading a normal social life with friends and family, enjoying watching movies and going to the cinema, playing sports and reading science fiction books.

**REFERENCES** Available upon request

